
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 
Grants Management 

144 N. Binkley Street· Soldotna, AK 99669 
(907)714-2153 ·Fax (907)714-2377 • bahlberg@kpb.us 

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President 
Members of the Assembly 

MEMORANDUM 

THRU: Mike Navarre Mayor 1.0· ten. fJ. .L. 
Craig Chapman, Finance Directo~ ~ c:s_-. 

FROM: Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manager{Pr" 

DATE: February 11, 2016 

MIKE NAVARRE 
BOROUGH MAYOR 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2016- .D.Jl_, A Resolution Authorizing Community Revenue Sharing 
Program Expenditures for the Unincorporated Community ofRazdolna (Mayor) 

The Alaska State Legislature has approved funding to municipalities and "Qnincorporated 
communities through the Community Revenue Sharing Program, hereinafter referred to as 
"Program." The borough awards the funds to eligible nonprofit or tribal entities that reside 

within the unincorporated communities for the purpose of completed public projects that benefit 
the residents. 

The Village ofRazdolna, a nonprofit organization in Razdolna, submitted an application 
requesting deferment, which allowed the nonprofit to discuss possible project with community 
members. The borough received an updated application requesting the funds for the purpose of 
completing public projects on behalf of the unincorporated community. The Village is pursuing 
fencing an ice rink, installing street lights, and purchasing library books and laptops for students. 
Upon adoption of this resolution the borough will enter into agreement with the Village of 
Razdolna in the amount of $18,922. 
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